
 

 201 Rep. John Lewis Way South      Nashville, TN 37203        615-401-1400       

To:  All Prospective Bidders 
 
From:  Purchasing Department  
 
Date:  April 25, 2023 
 
Subject: Inquiries and Responses  
 
RFP#:   104 – 2023 Window Washing Services 
 
Inquiries and Responses: 
 

1. Will MCC allow for multiple crews to work more than one area?  
Yes. 

 
2. Will MCC allow for billing against the PO for areas as they are completed and signed 

off?  
Yes. 

 
3. Will MCC provide parking?  

Yes. 
 
 

4. Will MCC dedicate keys/ cardkeys for the duration of the project or will a MCC staff 
member be dedicated for access?  
Yes. 

 
 

5. Do you have the roof elevation? It would show roof anchor layout.   
Please see link on the website. 

 
6. When was the last time the anchors were load tested? Can I get the load test report? 

The load test was conducted during the construction of the building. The next load test is 
scheduled in 2023.  


